



09/05/2025

Attn: Mitchell Whitaker
MNA Store Pty Ltd
7 Abdon Close
Bennetts Green, NSW 2280 ("**Dealer**")

By email: Mitchell.Whitaker@au.harveynorman.com

Dear Mitchell,

Termination of Optus + Harvey Norman Hub Variation Agreement

- A. Optus Mobile Pty Ltd, Optus Networks Pty Ltd, and Optus Internet Pty Ltd (together "**Optus**") and Dealer are parties to the 'Optus Dealer Agreement – Harvey Norman Franchisee' agreement ("**Agreement**").
- B. On or around 3 March 2021, Optus and the Dealer varied the Agreement by entering into a variation agreement, to allow the Dealer to sell Optus Enterprise products and services.
- C. Optus wants to terminate the Variation Agreement in accordance with this notice.

Termination

- 1.1 Under cl 3 of the Variation Agreement, either party may terminate the Variation Agreement for convenience following the expiration of the Initial Term (as defined in the Variation Agreement), with 30 days written notice to the other party.
- 1.2 The Initial Term has expired. This letter serves as notice that Optus is terminating the Variation Agreement, to take effect from 30 days of the date of this letter.
- 1.3 Without limiting any provision of the Variation Agreement, the Agreement continues in full force and effect in accordance with its terms.

Kind regards

Dan Adelinis
Associate Director, Business Retail Sales
Optus Business & Enterprise
0422 216 302
Tower 4, Level 13, 727 Collins Street, Melbourne VIC 3000
daniel.adelinis@optus.com.au